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UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH ALABAMA

MEMORANDUM
Academic Affairs
DATE: August 1, 2023
TO: Susan McCready {Chair) Harold Pardue
Bri Ard Andrei Pavelescu (FS)
Mary Duffy Christine Rinne
Susan Ferguson Brad Swiger
Christina Lindeman Christina Wassenaar

Doug Marshall

Ex-Officio Member:
Angela Cadieman, Associate VP, Institutional Effectiveness

FROM: rﬁﬂ'\ﬂq. ent, Ph.D.
X 1

ive Vice President and Provost

SUBJECT: Global Curriculum Committee 2023 - 2024 (REVISED)

This will serve as your appointment to the Global Curriculum Committee for the 2023-2024

academic year. The commitiee charge is:

+ to provide strategic oversight of global curriculum initiatives including the Global

Engagement Cerificate Program and make recommendations fo the Execufive Vice

President & Provost:

» fo review proposed “global” course designations for recommendation to the Execulive

Vice President & Provost; and

* fo serve in an advisory role fo the Undergraduate Curriculum Committee on matters

related to global education.

Dr. Susan McCready will serve as Chair and wili notify you of meetings.

If you are unable to serve, please nolify me immediately. Otherwise, on behalf of the entire

University, | appreciate your willingness to serve on this important committee,

AMK:dbg



	MEMORANDUM Academic Affairs

